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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Community Development Centre (CODEC),
Chattogram, which comprises the Statement of Consolidated Financial Position as at 3¢ June 2023 and the
Statement of Consolidated Income and Expenditure, Statement of Consolidated Changes in Fund and Statement of
Consolidated Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2023 and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements give true and fair view, in all material respect, the
Consolidated Financial Position of Community Development Centre (CODEC) as at 30 June 2023 and of its
Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year ended 30 June 2023 and its consolidated financial
performance in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), of the Foreign Donations
(Voluntary Activities Regulation Ordinance Rules 1978) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Organization in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh and we have fulfilled our other
ethical respansibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Other Information

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the
annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, for consolidation purpose we have relied upon the audited
financial statements of other auditors” and some unaudited financial statements of the project accounts prepared by
the management.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in accordance with
applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs), International Accounting Standards (JASs), the
Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities) Regulation Act 2016, the Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities)
Regulation Rules 1978 and other laws and regulations applicable for NGOs in Bangladesh. This responsibility
mckldus designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization®s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial -
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered materjal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

% Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

% Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s intemnal control.

% Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

% Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern bagis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern.

% If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Organization’s to cease to continue as a going
concer.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Chattogram, 19 GEC 7023 : For & On behalf of
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Showkat Hossain FCA

Senior Partner

Enrcllment No: 0137
DVC: 23(2190137A5225695



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Statement of Consolidated Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Nute(s) Taks Taka
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets
Property Plant & Equipment 5.00 198,596,166 202,781,133
Intangible Asset 6.00 168,478 216,876
Capital Work In Progress 7.00 2,974,648 2,974,648
Total Non-Current Assets 201,739,292 205,972,657
Current Assets
Investment with Banks 8.00 393,449,445 357,664,928
Loan Portfolio 9.00 5,823,388,054 4.566,575,631
Advance Income Tax 10.00 8,747,289 5,537,458
Current Account with CODEC Project 24.00 3,742,618 3,732,761
Advances 11.00 98,487,385 32,104,242
Other Receivable s 12.00 87,431,830 98,085,280
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13.00 654,444 925 399,204,826
Total Current Assets 7,069,691,546 5,462,905,126
TOTAL ASSETS 7,271.430,838 5,668,877,783
FUNDS & LIABIL!TIES:
FUNDS :
Capital Fund ' 14.00 1,584,783,951 1,198,214,391
Reserve Fund 15.00 153,252,013 111,994,994
Total Funds : 1,738,035,964 1,310,209,385
LIABILITIES:
Other Funds
DANIDA ASPS 11 Fund 16.00 81,911,781 78,651,795
Unutilized Donor Fund 17.00 129,£89,135 35,636,579
Fixed Assets Fund ' 18.00 71,054,705 73,671,889
Total Other Funds 282,155,621 187.960,263
Noxn Current Liabitities
PKSF Fund-long term 19.00 707,187,586 773,154,735
SF Fund-long term 20.00 41,640,626 51,093,752
Bank Loan-Non Current Portion 21.00 296,345,944 163,809,519
Total Non Current Liabilities 1,045,174,156 988,058,006
Current liabilities
Bank Lean-Current Portion 21.00 324,315,147 236,190,481
PKSF Fund-short term 2200 $11,730.473 564,228,560
SF Fund- short term 23.00 25,000,000 25,546,874
Members Savings : 25.00 2,434,506,529 1,902,974,204
Accounts Payable 2 26.00 47,597,509 68,939,622
Loan Loss Provision : 27.00 217,867,851 178,155411
Other Liabilities 28.00 330,967,587 196,325,916
Provision for Income Tax 29.00 9,675,941 4,143,851
Provision for Expenses 30.00 4,404,060 6,145,170
Total Current Liabilties 4,206,065,097 3,182,650,12%
TOTAL FUNDS & LIABILITIES 7.271,430,838 5,668,877,783
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 01 to 44 inlien
and were approved by the CODEC Executive Committee (EC) on [] i b}- |J 2323
and were signed on its behalf by :
i
Treasurer Sr. Director- Finangde & Adwlnistration xecutive Dirfetor
CODEC-EC CODEC COb

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

For aud on behalf of
Chattogram, 19 DEC 2“23 Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

CZtered Accountants

Showkat Hossain FCA
Senior Partuer
Enrollment No: 0137

DVC: :23|21<50135'F|9295695"




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Statement of Consolidated Income & Expenditure

For the year ended 30 June 2023

INCOME

Grants received from Donors
Service charges on MF Operation
Interest Income .
Training Centres operation income
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENDITURE

Core Operating Program

Micro Finance Program

Education Program

Rights & Legal Service Program

Health & Nutrition Program

Environment & Climate Change Program
Livelihoods/Income Generating Program
Training Centre/Capacity Development Program
Total Expenditure

Surplus/(Deficit) of Income over Expenditure
Less: Taxation '
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Note(s) Taka Taka

31.00 1,419,928 917 1,071,203,675
32.00 1,196,806,884 757,582,122
33.00 23,828,071 24,280,903
34.00 15,126,633 11,491,954
35.00 9,278,903 9,879,854
Annexure-G 2,664,969,408 1,874,438,508
36.00 55,063,117 60,945,972
37.00 776,163,209 531,831,005
38.00 971,058,519 636,898,646
39.00 85,492,308 135,411,222
40.00 - 3,803,251
41.00 79,260,761 67,688,000
42.00 118,649,486 139,617,105
43.00 15,290,705 13,197,132
Annexure-F 2,100,978,105 1,589,392,333
563,991,303 285,046,175
12,486,336 5,496,335
551,504,967 279,549,840

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 01 to 44
and were approved by the CODEC Executive Committee (EC)on {2 SEF 2073
: and were signed on its behalf by :

@dw
Treasurer
CODEC-EC

Sr.Director-Finan

deftinistration

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Chattogram, 1¢ DEC 2073

For and on behalf of

CODEC

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

M

Showkat Hossain FCA

Senior Partner

Enrollment No: 0137

DVC: 2312190137 S226 695




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)

Statement of Conselidated Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Generation From Operation
Advance Income Tax Paid during the year
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of Non-current Assets

Acquisition of Intangible Assets

Envestment with Banks

Capital Work In Progress

Net Cash (used by)/ provided by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

CODEC Fund

Reserve Fund

DANIDA ASPS H Fund

Unutilized Donor Fund

Fixed Assets Fund

PKSF Fund-long term

SF Fund-long term

Bank Loan-Non-current portion

Bank Loan-Current portion

Net Cash {used by)/provided by Financing Activities

Net increase / (decrease} in eash and equivalents
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents

These tinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 01 to 44
and were approved by the Executive Committee (EC) on
and were signed on its behalf by :

Q.3
Treasurer
CODEC-EC

Sr.Director-Finance
CODEC

Note(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Taka Taka
44.00 188.292,761 (640,781,292)
188,292,761 {640,781,292)
5.00 {12,902.400) (10,860.460)
6.00 {120,000) (235,000)
8.00 (35,784,517) (16,748,809)
7.00 - (974,648)
(48,806,917 (28,818,917)
14.00 (63,956,122) (34,922.999)
15.00 41,257,019 23,199.951
3259986 -
17.00 {7,430,260) (23,331,876}
18.00 (2,617.184) {4,012,016)
15.00 (65,967,149) 303,171,427
(9.,453,126) -
21.00 132,536,425 163,809,519
21.00 88,124,666 119,921,279
115,754,255 547,835,285
255,240,099 (121,764,924)
399,204,826 520,969,750
654,444,925 399,204,826

dmpinistration

07 stf 2023




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)

Statement of Consolidated Changes in Fund

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Capital Fund
Particulars Fund | Accumulated Surplus Reserve Eand TaratEand
Amount in Taka
Balance as on 01 July, 2021 228,745,318 758,048,843 88,795,043 1,075,589,204
Addition during the year - 211,420,230 23,199,951 234,620,181
Balance as on 30 June, 2022 228,745,318 969,469,073 111,994,994 1,310,209,385
Balance as on 01 July, 2022 228,745,318 969,469,073 111,994,994 1,310,209,385
Addition during the year - 386,569,560 41,257,019 427,826,579
Balance as on 30 June, 2023 228,745,318 1,356,038,633 153,252,013 1,738,035,964
Notes 14.00 15.00
These ﬁnanéiai statements shé:uld be read in cénjunction with the annexed notes 01 to 44.
and were approved by the CODEC Executive Committee (EC).on (17 S 07
and were signed on its behalf by :

Treasurer Sr.Director-Finance & %istmtmn M . e@b‘?‘/‘/
CODEC-EC .CODEC - CODEC



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE (CODEC)
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 June, 2023

Background of the Organization:

Community Development Centre (CODEC) is a leading development organization have been
working in the coastal area of Bangladesh since 1985 for development assistance to social,
agriculture and environmental challenges. CODEC is working for creating opportunity for
coastal people lives under poverty, empowering the disadvantaged, increasing economic
opportunity and sustaining natural resource that every people live in the coastal area of
Bangladesh could enjoy the same pride and dignity.

CODEC is an inheritor of DANIDA Bangladesh and GOB derived from couple of project
intervention explicitty DANIDA Boat Building Project and Boat Rental Scheme. CODEC has
been working as a people centered development organization. CODEC has been growing and
evolving into efficient and effective non-governmental development organization in the coastal
area of Bangladesh. From the beginning of its development intervention CODEC started its
activities only with the fisher folk communities but over the period CODEC now extended its
working area with other disadvantage coastal communities along with the fisher folk in the
communities in the coast.

CODEC is a national development NGO registered with Social Welfare Department,
Government of Bangladesh under Foreign Donation (Voluntary Activities) Regulations
Ordinance, 1978 as amended in 1982. Section 5 of the said Ordinance read together with Rule
6 of the Foreign Donations (Voluntary Activities) Regulations Rule 1978 stipulated the
requirements of maintenance of books and accounts as per requirement. Community
Development Centre (CODEC) is implementing Economic and Socio-Cultural development of
the Coastal Communities in Bangladesh. CODEC Micro-finance programme has been
implemented on sustainable basis as per Micro Credit Regulatory (MRA) guidelines.

CODEC has been operating its Micro-Finance programme as per MRA license No. 01781-
00048-00103 dated: January 15, 2008, Ministry of Social Welfare license No: 1160/85 dated
April 21, 1985 and NGO Affairs Bureau Registration No: 263 renewed up to April 07, 2028.

CODEC has eight broad thematic areas and all of our projects designed under those thematic
areas. Those areas are as:

* Education, Skills and Entrepreneur Development
= Health and Ni}triﬁ_on

» - Social Entrepreneurship

» Conflict Resolution

=  Agriculture, Fishery, Dairy and Horticulture

= (Climate Change and Disaster




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

= Microfinance Program

= Development services for Rohingya and host community as desired by the GoB and
feasible for CODEC

The development objectives of CODEC's program are to facilitate the participation of the
coastal and riverine communities of the coastal districts in mainstream development progress
and in the realization of their social, cultural and economic rights. The organization provides
need-based high quality flexible social and economic support/services for the under-privileged
people including hard-core poor.

CODEC is going through a cycle of strategic planning. While it takes into consideration the
past achievements and challenges, it also explores future opportunities and challenges, thereby
being conscious of its strengths and weaknesses. Intensive consultations with the staff
members, who in turn, were in discussion with the grassroots communities, have led to a new
strategic plan (July 2022- June 2027) outlined in the following sections.

Mandate:

CODEC as an organization is committed to development, CODEC takes the pride in being
pioneer in representing the coastal and riverine community in general and fishing communities
in particular. There woes and wellbeing are in the Centre of CODEC s thinking, sources of 1ts
aSplI‘aHOI‘!S and basis of existence. !

Vision:
The coastal and riverine communities of the coastal and riverine belt are progressively

realizing wellbeing.

Mission:

The coastal and riverine communities connect themselves externally, capitalize on their
potentials and conquer their livelihood challenges in the climate emergency context.

Values
Target People

» Stands against all forms of inequality.

+ Commits to ethnic sensitivity.

* Believes in people’s creativity.

»  All efforts towards sustained wellbeing of the target people.

* Respectful, tolerant and motivating towards the displaced Rohingya communities
« Stands beside the disadvantaged host communities in Cox’s Bazar area.




Society, State, INGO, other organizations and UN agencies

» Practices transparency and accountability.

+  Secks partnership and be responsive.

* Ready to accept responsibilities (within demonstrated capacities) extended by the
society, state and development agencies.

Within CODEC

» Remains resource conscious in all its operations.

* Continuously learns from internal processes and changes where relevant.
» Adopts technology-friendly practices.

+ Practices transparency and accountability

* Seeks mutual respect and cooperation.

« Climate emergency sensitivity in all projects

1.5 Basic Information of CODEC:

a. Name of the Organization:
Community Development Centre (CODEC)

b. Starting Date of the Organization:
01 October, 1985.

¢. Legal Form of the Organizationﬁ

. . . Registration Status
Begistration Autharity Number = Date of Registration
Ministry of Social Welfare 1160/85 04 April, 1985
NGO Affairs Bureau 263 09 April, 1988
Micro Credit Regulatory 01781-00048-00103 15 January, 2008
Authority

d. Registered Office of the Organization:

The address of CODEC's Head Office is CODEC Bhaban, Plot# 2, Road # 2, Lake Valley
R/A, Hazi Zafar Ali Road, Foy’s Lake, Khulshi, Chattogram, Bangladesh.
www.codecbd.org '

¢. Membership & Registration with International Networking Bodies:

International Networking Bodies CODEC Status
European Commission Europe Aid ID: BD-2009-FZK-
P 3105247338
Humanitarian Accountability Partnership o

(HAP), Geneva _




International Networking Bodies CODEC Status
Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) 73-156-9443 (16 April 2015)
UNIT Entity ID (UED)-SAM UZHUZZD8TKF5
International Union on Nature Conservation
(IUCN) NG/25646

f. Behavioral Code, Organizational Policy & Manual are CODEC Code of Conduct,
Service Rules & HR Manual, Finance Manual, Procurement Policy, Store Management
Policy, Fixed Assets Management Policy, Vehicle Management Policy, Child
Protection policy, Gender Policy, Environment Policy, Partnership Policy, Internal
Audit Manual, Monitoring & evaluation Policy, Cost Sharing Policy, Documentation
Policy, Emergency & Contingency plan, Savings & Credit Policy, Communication
Policy, Branding policy, Conflict of Interest policy, PSEA Policy, IT policy, E-Office
policy, Risk Management policy and Project Management policy.

g. Grant Com piiance

Grant Compliance would be based on statutory rules regulation, Constitution,
Memorandum of understanding’agreement with donors; some examples are as under:

h. NGO Bureau {N B): The following rules & act will be apphcab}e of an NGO -

e The l‘orelgn Donation (Voluntary Actlv;lles) re@uiatlon ordinance, 1'97'8:‘_
(Amended in 1982)-7 Sections. *

® _The Forexgn Donation (Vohmtary ALthlthS) regulatlon rules, 1978 (Amended
o in 1990)-5 sections.

¢ The Foreign Contributions (Regulation) ordinance, 1982.

i. Government
Various rulés as circulated/approved by the government time to time which will be
applicable for NGO be strictly followed by orgamzation espec;ally in the area of
VAT and Tax.

j» Donor
Grant should be managed according to - the Memorandum  of
Understanding/agreement  with the respective donor (presently Winrock
International, UNHCR, UNICEF, WFP, ICCO Cooperation, OXFAM, ERIKS-
Foundation, PKSF. MJF etc.) and any addendum or revision there off.

k. International Standar_ds

All standards adopted by the GoB will be followed in the area of accounting
standard, auditing guidelines and financial reports.




. CODEC Executi.ve Committee

In terms of organization Constitution, CODEC has two layers of Committee, where
General Committee (GC) and Executive Committee (EC). The General Committee
(GC), which has been formed with membership of 29 male and female members. The

General Committee elected the.07 members Executive Committee (EC) for three-
years period valid upto 31% December 2023.

The name and position of Executive Committee members for the period from 01
January 2021 to 31* December 2023 are cited below:

Sl. Name Position Qm?lificat Profession Present Address
No. ion
26/27 , Kolwala Para ,
. Mr. Abul . ' Independent | Flat no:3/A,Road : 04,
k Kashem Eresilent _MSC _ _ Confultant Block , Section:01,
' ' Mirpur.Dhaka-1216
Mr. Dr. Mir Genera] _ 635/B, Lakevally R/A,
ii. Murtaza Reza Qecrat MBBS Doctor Foy's Lake, Khulshi,
Khan ary Chattogram
| M M , _ Head of House: 323, Road: 13,
il | poazul Kabir Treasurer FCA Finance , Block: B, Chandgaon
BSRM R/A, Chattogram
; ; Social '
. . Modumita : 3
V. g{ass l(\'}/[upta e = Tedciit Pataiglz;t]:mg;zti(;rm.
Secretary ?
Women Associate hofiada, 2ud Aed
Ms. Aysha : ' Gatfrahadbeg ,
V. Affairs MA Professor
Akther i cU (Sub Area ),
: Chattagram,
Equity Anondita, Flat:-
i Mr. Dr. Md. Executive MBBS, Consultant, | B-03, House: 21, Road:
" | Sanaullah Member FCPS CSCR 2, Nasirabad Housing
Society, Ctg.
” Mr. Md_' Executive E)'(ecutlve 50, Purana Poltan Lane,
vii. | Mahabubul . M.A. Director, :
— Member BASE 5th floor, Dhaka

m. Date of Last AGM held:

The last Annual GeneraII-Meeting (36™) was held on 4" March 2023.

n. Statutory Auditor
For Last Year (2021-2022):

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

For Current Year (2022-2023):

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants




1.6

0. Others

In addition of above, all other applicable rules & regulation will be followed by the

CODEC.

Project(s) Information:
The financial statements of CODEC’s own and that of its other programs or projects have been

considered for consolldatlon of Fmancmi Statcment whlch are mcnt:loned as follows:

01 | CODEC Fund CODEC Core Fund CODC
i . PKSF,DANIDA,S
02 | CMFP CODEC Micro-Finance Program F.CODEC
03 | ASPS-II zsﬁLgncuEturaE Sector Program CODEC
_ upport-11
04 CBOs & Strengthening Local CBOs & Stromme Project
NGOs (MF) NGOs Project — Microfinance Foundation Closed
05 | ESHO - ; Gperew b Winrock
SHIKHI USAID’s Esho Shikhi Activity | 11 ermational
06 | Shopnojatra Shopnojatra ERIKS-Sweden
07 | MAITREE MAITREE Project CODEC CSR
: Fund
Child Protection response to ensure
08 gia?ashan protective environment for children | UNICEF Project
: and adolescents in Bashan Char. Closed
Educate the Most Disadvantaged -
09 EMDC Children (EMDC) UNICEF
"Quality Education for Dropout
Showpnar Girls and Boys in Vulnerable : '
1 | Fhikans Coastal Areas of Bangladesh" ERIES-Siede
: Project
EPRC Education and Protection for -
11 uNHCR) Refugee Children HNHER
Feeding program for the
12 | SFP disadvantage Rohingya refugee E’orld FO&?FP
children il
UNICEF Providing access to quallty ECD, _
13 | Education LCFA and MC-based education for | UNICEF
Project Rohingya refugee children '
' ' World Food
14 | SMP School Meal Program | Program-WEP
Promotion of Rights and :
15 | PREDFC Entitlement for Dignity of Fisher- Pl\{{am:;;ig Snno P;.OJ ecé[t
folk Communities S s




Child

Protective Environment Creation

16 ?gf};’c“‘m for Children & Adolescent S
17 | NOTUN ALO | NOTUN ALO Slonine ~toec
Foundation closed
. . World Food Project
18 | SRP Sglf—Rehance Project Program WEP Closed
Disaster Resilient Community Project
19 | DRC Through Livelihood and Child ICCO Cooperation Ciojse 4
_ proteqtion : Los :
20 | Nature & Life USA.i.Ds I*jfatu're Cor}servanon USAID
| through Livelihood improvements :
21 | ELNHA Empowering Local and National OXFAM Project
Humanitarian Actors closed
) Building Resilient Urban _ Project
2 || BACR Communities (BRUC) — Asia —— closed
Emergency Medical Assistance and -
23 | COVID-19 Vaccination Support for the ICCO Cooperation Project
' COVID-19 Affected People in (Kerk In Actie) closed
Bangladesh Project
CBOs-NGOs | Strengthening Local CBOs & St ¢ Proiect
24 | Education & NGOs Project — Eduuation & F rorrczln? CFIOJ ecd
Shonglap Shonglap ' rowmcation i
25 | STAB The salt solution in Bangladesh ICCO Corporation i{g}s Zilt '
26 | SEEDS Socio Economic Empowerment Stromme Project-
- ' with Dignity & Sustainability Foundation closed
27 | SMART Security Market Access nght and ICCO Cooperation Project
Transparency closed
o General Food Assistance Program | World Food
il b (GFA) Program
29 |EYW Empower Youth for Work OXFAM ijec;
_ _ Closed
- S Blue Economy and Inclusive :
ke Development for Climate Justice S
31 | cTec CODEC Training Centre- C ODEC
Chittagong _
S CODEC Training Centre- _
32 | CTC-P Py tuakhali CODEC
33 CTC-B_ CODEC Tralnmg Centre- Bagerhat CODEC
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Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

Basis of Accounting

CODEC prepares its Consolidated Financial Statements on a going concern basis, under the
historical cost convention. The organization generally follows the cash basis of accounting or a
modified form thereof for key income and expenditure items.

CODEC maintain its books of accounts and records on a program or project wise basis. The
Head Office maintains records of all treasury, investment and management functions. All cash
balances, including those held for programs are held by the Head Office and transferred to
programs as required.

CODEC’s accounting records and financial statements are maintained and presented in
accordance with the principles of fund accounting. This is the procedures by which resources
are classified for accounting and internal reporting into funds established according to their
nature and purposes based on the existence or absences of donor-imposed restrictions.

Reporting Period

These Consoiid_éted Financial Statements has been prepared for the period from 01 July, 2022
to 30 June, 2023.

Functional and Prés_entation Curr'ency '

The Consolidated Fmancxal Statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT) which is the
Organization's functional currency.

Use of Estimates and judgments

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumption that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amount of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.
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2.6

2.7

Materiality and aggregation

CODEC shall present separately each material class of similar items. CODEC shall present
separately items of a dissimilar nature or function unless they are immaterial.

Financial statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that
are aggregated into classes according to their nature or function.

Off-Setting

CODEC shall not offset assets and liabilities or income and expenses, unless required or
permitted by a IFRS.

CODEC’S role during COVID-19

From the year 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic is a crisis of a completely different magnitude
and will require a response of unprecedented scale. COVID-19 is affecting the communities
and economies of the world. Bangladesh is also affected by COVID-19. The population of
Bangladesh is very vulnerable now due to social transmission of the virus. The whole country
has been declared as risk prone and vulnerable to COVID-19 virus by Bangladesh
Government. Bangladesh Government, Private Sector and Non— Government Organizations
are putting forward combined efforts to respond to the immediate threats of COVID-19
pandemic. Community Development Center (CODEC) has already taken primary initiatives in
this regard.

CODEC has taken initiative to raise awareness about COVID-19, motivated all emplo_yees,
their family members and target members to took vaccine provided by the GoB.

A guideline for health and hyg;ene management to tackle COVID-19 CODEC has already
distributed Leaflets containing awareness messages in its workmg area.

CODEC playcd a wtai role at all level h'om grass-root to national level during COVID-19.
CODEC is playing its role and responsxblhty in all project level, publishing in the CODEC E-
News and Websites-www.codecbd.org regarding safety, security and CODEC contribution.

CODEC contributed to the different District and Upazila administration, local affected peoples
as nominated by MRA, supported to PKSF to contribute to the Prime Minister’s Fund, two
units High Flow Nasal Cannula (HFNC) Respiratory Humidifier. MODEL: HUMID BH
along with 10 sets additional accessories to Chattogram Medical College, 2 ECG machine, 5
Oximeter, 5 Glucometer with accessories provided to the Bagerhat Sadar Hospital etc.
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3.1

CODEC ensured safety kits for all personnel of CODEC and also orient the personnel.
CODEC provided specific guidelines for the CODEC program/projects. Tele medical and
medicine support were also provided those who were effected by CORONA.

CODEC’s various Projects engaged with various activities to reach target areas to try to secure
food and other basic needs based on donor support.

CODEC management ensured all sorts of benefits for the employed personnel and abide by the
guidance of PKSF, MRA and other GOB departments. CODEC management allowed work
from home/safety place and closely touch with all level personnel through virtual meeting, e-
communication including mobile communication where mostly off-side monitoring rather than
on-side monitoring. - ' - ' '

Micro Finance operations were postponed for minimum 45 days from the March to May/June
during wave of COVID pandemics outbreak. Please note that due to effect of COVID-19,
CODEC Micro Finance Program and three Training centers seriously affected in the areas of
income earned and cash in-flows. As a result, these set-backs (mainly loan portfolio
reschedules, waiver. of service charges) will have to be carried out to next upcoming
daysfmonths/yeaf., |

Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current peériod financial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain
relevant balances pertaining to the previous period have been rearranged/reclassified wherever
considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation. 5

Summhry of Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies which have been materially consistent over the years. as

applied and followed in the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial
Statements are summarized below:

Currencies -

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the CODEC
functional currency. All financial information presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) has been
r_ounded off to the nearest Taka.




3.2 Revenue Recognition

Income is accounted for as income during the year received by CODEC from whatever source
(any grant or donation) in the year to the extent it relates to that particular year. Any grant or
donation received pertaining to the subsequent years are not recognized as income during the
year. Any commitment of fund for a particular year, income will be recognized in the year to
which it relates. The following heads of income are recognized as income:

a. Grants received from Donors

Any donation received from Donors, is recognized as contribution in the year in which it is
received, and depending on the nature thereof, is credited to the Income & Expenditure
Statement or Capital Fund Account, as appropriate.

b. Service Charges on Micro Finance Operation

Service charge income is recogmzed on cash basis foiiomng the prudent concept of
accounting. Service charge income is calculated using Declining Balance Method in
Accordance with the flowing rates which differ depending on the project principles.

1 Jagoron Loan 24 00%
2 Agrosor Loan = B 24.00%
3 Agrosor-MDP . 24.00%
4 Agrosor-SEP 24.00%
5 Buniad Loan = ' 20.00%
6 Sufolon « 24.00%
7 _Sahos _ 8.00%
8 KGF (Sufolon) 24.00%
9 Cn o IGA g 24.00%
10 Asset Creation [ENRICH] . 8.00%
11 Livelihood 8.00%
12 . LRL 18.00%
13 Proyash 9.00%
14 - Agrosor MDP AF 18.00%
15 Agrosor SEP CB 24.00%
16 Sammirridi Probin 8.00%
17 Sanitation loan  18.00%
18 Agrosor SEP common service 8.00%
19 LRT 2™ Phase ' 4.00%
20 Water loan 18.00%
21 Agrosor-RAISE ' 18.00%




¢. Interest Income

Any Interest received on the deposit or fund invested by CODEC is treated as income of
that particular year to which it relates to the investments.

d. Training Centre Operation income

Training Centre operation income consists of the following income:

¢. Tuition/Training

Any fees, charges, training course fee etc. received by the organization are booked under
these heads.

f.

i.

Rental Income

Any income received by the organization on account of use of Organization properties,
facilities etc. is treated as rental income and accounted for in the year to which it
relates.

Agricultural preduct sales

Agricultural produce consists of fish, vegetables, fruit and coconut. The organization

- recognizes the sales income from the agricultural produce in the year the produced are

-

being sold.

Income from meal & others

The Training Centre generates income from food meal charge, generator used charges,
multimedia, service charge, photocopy, sound system and wastage paper.

Income from Partial Cost

Any income received from project as partial utility, stationeries, administrative cost or
any others partial cost will be directly deposited CODEC Core Fund.

Miscellaneous Income

Any income received from any source other than donation, overhead, cost sharing,
interest training fees, tuition, training, consultancy, honorarium, fees, facilitation,
rental, commission or any income generation activities/projects considered as
miscellaneous income.




k. Non-Operational Income

The organization generates income through sale of spare parts which has recognized
under the non-operational income.

. Other Income
Other income consists of income through sale of old papers and books, technical

assistance, health services, vaccination, training, residential income, disposal of fixed
assets, income from LLP adjustment and membership fees.

3.3 Expenditure

Expenditure is recognized when the expenditure is wholly and necessarily incurred for the
purpose of CODEC activities and has been duly approved by the CODEC authority.

i. Bank Charges or Interest Expense

Bank charges or interest paid for transferring/receiving/borrowing of funds any amount
shall be charged to the particular program/project for which the amount was
paid/received.

ii. Organization Contribution

There 1s any arrangement with donor to contribute the project trom the orgamzations
fund that shall be recognized as expenses.

iii. Program Expenses

Program related expense arise from goods and services being disbursed to the target
members in accordmg with the program objectives and activities.

iv. Interest paid to Target Members on Savings

Interest paid on savings (6% as per MRA act) is accounted for on accrual basis and
shown as expenses in the related period.

3.4 Statement of Financial Position
The statement of financial position separated current and non-current assets and liabilities.

e Assets
Current assets are cash; cash equivalent; assets held for collection, sale, or consumption within

the entity's normal operating cycle; or assets held for trading wzthm the next 12 months. All
other assets are non-current.
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3.6

* Liabilities

Current liabilities are those to be settled within the entity's normal operating cycle or due
within 12 months, or those held for trading, or those for which the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer payment beyond 12 months. Other liabilities are non-current.

Cash Flow

The statement of cash flows analyses changes in cash and cash equivalents during a period.
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and that
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Guidance notes indicate that an investment normally meets the definition of a cash equivalent
when it has a maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Equity investments
are normally excluded, unless they are in substance a cash equivalent.

Bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and which form an integral part of an entity's
cash management are also included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

Property, Plant &Equipment

Property, plant and Equipment are tangible items that are held for use the production or
supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for acEmm,xstratwe purposes and are
expected to be used during more than one-year period.

i.  Recognition

The asset which costs exceeds BDT. 2,499, and bring economic benefit to the
organization for more than one year and can be measured reliably would be capitalized
and recognized as fixed assets.

iil. Depreciation
The organization depreciated its fixed assets on reducing balance method.

Full depreciation will be charged in the year of addition and no depreciation would be
charged in the year of deletion.

iii.  Disposal or Transfer of fixed Assets

The department of finance is responsible for the disposal or transfer of all equipment at

the time of disposal or transfer to complying applicable laws and regulations as per
CODEC “Asset Management Manual”.

iv.  Insurance of Fixed Assets

Generally, Vehicles and Motor cycle are covered by Insurance as per the “Asset
Management Manual” from reputable insurance company. On the other hand, as per
donor requirement other assets also covered by Insurance considering budget allocation
for the particular items of assets.




3.7 Intangible Assets

Intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
CODEC has Intangible asset is in only the Microfinance program which is written off
fully previous-year (Ascen Banking-Southtech) as the program has been start a new
Accounting Software (“Microfin 360”) from current year.

3.8 Provision

CODEC recognizes. provision if, and only if a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event (the obligating event), payment is probable (‘more
likely than not'), and the amount can be estimated reliably.

4  Significant organization policy

ii.

iii.

Cash control & Operation

At the end of the day the bank & cash balances should be extracted and the cash balance
1s checked against cash in hand along with cash denomination. The concerned accounts
officer should sign the cash book.

The cash holder may hold liquid cash in head office up to the amount BDT 50,000 and
daily cash holding limit for the Zone/Branch/Project office up to the amount BDT 25,000.

Maximum limit for cash payment is BDT 10,000. Payment exceeding BDT10,000 should
be made by account payee cheque. In case of emergency & disaster program maximum
limit for cash payment is up to BDT 100,000 subject to approve of Executive Director or
his authorized person.

Bank operation & Transaction

All receipts of money through Cheque/Draft/Pay order/Transfer Advice, bank account
shall be debited and relevant source/income shall be credited. General principle of
CODEC is to encourage all concemed to make receipts/payments through banks. For
documentation & transparency purposes, photocopy of issued cheques should be attached
as supporting documents with voucher.

Advance Policy

Advances were paid against expenses to be incurred for CODEC official purposes.
Advance also against salary may be allowed with proper justification and approval of the
Executive Director or his authorized person. such advance should be adjusted as per
advance policy.

Special loan was also provided and recovered on monthly basis with the pemusszon of
Executive Committee.




iv.

Loan Portfolio

The CODEC Revolving Loan Fund operates the following types of loans which are being/
to be extended to the individual Village Organization (VO) members for their own
individual Income Generating Activities (IGA), as well as to the VO for their collective
purpose. These are stated below:

Jagoron and Proyash Jagoron

The category includes all the loans, which are to be repaid within 12 months from the date
of disbursement in 46 weekly installments. Rate of service charges: 24% declining rate
and Loan ceiling: BDT 10,000-50,000 with 15 days grace period.

Agrosor and Proyash Agrosor

CODEC target-group mainly encompasses the people, who are engaged in fishing, fish
processing, fish trading and other small business-related activities in the costal and
riverside areas. These people have managerial skills and leadership qualities but
insufficient finance to pursue their respective trades. Entrepreneur loans are provided to
these classes of people. Such loans are to be repaid within 12 or 24 months from the date
of disbursement in weekly and monthly installments. The range of such loan is 50,001/ to
10,00,000/- and rate of service charge is 24.00% (declining rate), grace period 15 days.

Buniad:

This loan is specifically targets the Ultra poor members who have no particularly source
of income and extremely disadvantaged poor people, especially in coastal areas of
Bangladesh. The range of loan is 1,000/~ to 50,000/~ such loans are repayable within 12
months from the date of disbursement according to agreement with the loanee. The rate of
interest of 20.00 % (declining rate), grace period 15 days.

SHAHOS Loans

SAHOS loans are provided to the Ultra Poor (UP) members for establishing and repairing
house, medical treatment, livelihood improvement, IGA etc. The range of loan is 1,000/-
to 10,000/-. (The rate of interest is 8% declining rate ).

SUFALON (Agricultural Loan)

Agricultural loans are provided to small and marginal farmer so that they can produce
various kinds of agricultural crops to contribute the national economy. Range of the loan
is minimum Tk.5,000 and maximum Tk.30,000 and repayable within Eight months,

Rate of service charges: 24% declining rate and Loan ceiling: BDT 5,000-30,000




KGF Sufolon loan

This loan is exclusive for agriculture, enterprise, livestock etc. activities and is designated
to increase the farm and business activities. The seasonal loan also enhances “Social food
security net” of the household. Seasonal loan ranges up to from Tk. 5,000 to Tk. 60,000
are given for Agri Production. Repayment within 6 months and service charge 24%
(declining rate) per year.

Agriculture Loan -

This loan is provided to marginalized farmers at a declining service charge of 24% with
the view to support cereal crop cultivation, seasonal farming, dairy or cattle rearing, fish
culture, the purchase of agricultural machineries or any agriculture related activities. The
loan ceiling is maximum BDT 30,000 with 10 lacs, can be taken individuals or as group
12-months duration. Repayment is through weekly, bi-monthly, or monthly installments.

Assets Creation loan

This loan is exclusive for purchase home appliances and assets creation. The loan ranges

up to Tk.30,000. Repayment within 12 months and service charge 8% (declining rate) per
year.

Livelihood loan

This loan is exclusively disbursed for Livelihood improvement. The loan ranges from Tk.
5,000-30,000. Repayment within 12 months and service charge 8% (declining rate) per
year.

v. Provision for Loan losses policies

The provision for loan losses charged to expense is based on management's judgment of

the amount necessary to maintain the provision at an adequate level to absorb possible
losses.

Management makes such provisions for loan losses every half year in order to maintain the
loan loss reserve for bad loans at adequate levels. The adequate of the provision for loan
losses is determined by applying defined percentages to the outstanding balances in
various aging categories as per MRA Guideline Section no: 44 , Clause no 02 ( 01), as
under: For COVID -19 issue As per MRA Circular No : 62, date : 22-06-2021 and Circular
No : 69 , Date : 30-12-2021 and Circular no : 71 Clause no 44(2)-2010 CODEC has
calculate Loan Loss Reserve and charge Loan loss expenses as per Instruction of MRA.

The organization's loan loss provision policy is based on management's analysis of
historical performance of the overdue portfolio, aged by the overdue categories as
mentioned above. The  write-off loans, if necessary, are charged against the provision for




vi.

vii.

loan losses when management believes that the loan amount is unlikely to be collected.
Such doubtful loans are written off in full after one year of the loan terms.

Loans Written off

The loan that have been classified as bad and has no possibility of recovery only those
loans are considered for written-off. Loan write-off proposal initially comes from
respective branches and after duly verification, with a recommendation from appropriate
operational authority the proposal for write-off is submitted to the Executive Director for
obtaining Executive committee (EC) Consent. When EC adopt and ratify the write-off
proposal the Executive Director are approved the Loans for written off. Subsequent
realizations are credited to the comprehensive income statement as other Income.

Policy on Loan to Target Members

The organization follows the following policies to disburse the loan to the Target
Members:

» To avail a loan initially, a beneficiary should deposit compulsory savings for at least
two weeks and for the subsequent loan, at least 10% of required loan amount need to
be in the savings fund of the respective beneficiary.

» The beneficiaries have to be a member of a samiti of the organization.

» The loan has to refund by beneficiaries on weekly/monthly basis.

» The beneficiaries have to buy pass book and loan form from the organization.

» No additional loan is given if existing loan to the loanee remains unpaid except

SHAHOS and RESCUE, AGRICULTURE and SEASONAL loan. SHAHOS and

RESCUE loans are provided at disaster area to member even previous loan is unpaid.

During the year CODEC microfinance programme has disbursed total loan amounting to

BDT 10,522,395, 500/- to its targct members and category wise loan disbursement are as
follows:

5,63 8,856,000 53.59%

Agrosor 3,679,399,000 34.97%
Buniad 234,898,000 2.23%
Sufolon 67,631,000 0.64%
KGF Sufolon 43,391,000 0.41%
SAHOS 5,161,000 0.05%




Viil.

Sammirridi <1GA 101,464,000 | 096%
Sammirridi - Livelihood 605,000 0.01%
Sammirridi - Asset Creation 3,960,000 0.04%
Sammirridi — Probin 3,112,000 0.03%
Agrosor- MDP _ 204,995,000 1.95%
Agrosor-AMD-AF 123,748,000 1.18%
Agrosor-SEP-CB 39,353,000 0.37%
Agrosor-SEP-Common Servise 8,898,000 | 0.08%
Agrosor - Raise 57278000 | - 0.54%
LRL 2nd Phase 41,646,000 0.40%
WASH Sanitation 115,842,500 1.10%
Agrosor- SEP 135,263,000 1.29%
LRL | 64,000 0.00%
Proyash Refinancing 1,236,000 0.01%
i Total 10,522,395,500 100%

Policy on Savings Collection

There are three types of member's savmgs

a. Compulsory Savings
b. Voluntary savings
c. Terms deposits

The organization has followed the following policy to coilect savmg from the

beneficiaries

(i) ‘A Village Organization (samiti) has to be established consisting 15-40 members.

(i1) Compulsory savings will be collected on weekly basis in the following rates

\ Agrosor-SEP, 1GA

SL. | Name ofloans Loan limit Weekly Deposit Amount
I . | Buniad _ | Any amount On ability basis
-1 Jagoron,Agrosor,
2 | Agrosor-MDP, Any amount Minimum Tk.30

ME/ALOC As per Loan Limit Weekly / Monthly Deposit amount are given below

Loan I;imit Tk.

Compulsory
deposit.

Weekly

If the member wants, he can deposit an cxtra
amount after the required amount and the
amount is recorded as a voluntary deposit.

| Deposit Tk.

Though he paid his loan installment on the




3 51,000-1,00,000 100 basis of monthly / fortnightly, the deposits
4 1,00,000-2,00,000 150 amount is collected on the weekly basis.
5 2,00,000-5,00,000 | 250

6 ~ Above 5,00,000 - 500

ix.

(iii)  The collected savings will be deposited to the bank
on the same day.

(iv) Interest is calculated @ 6% of the average of
monthly opening and closing balances of respective
member's saving.

Members Welfare Fund

This Fund is created for the all borrowers; of the CODEC Micro Finance Program. Member
Welfare Fund is a comprehensive program provide social protection and security to its
members and families. It addresses various risks and disasters that they are facing in their daily
lives.

Member Welfare Fund program is mandalory for chroﬁnanee borrowers. The premium is
paid at the time of loan is disbursed.

There are two types of Service package. One is Nirapatta and other one is Surakkah.

All borrowers under Jagoron, Agrosor, IGA & Sufolon) will get benefits from above two
packages where the premium rate Tk. 10.00 (Nirapptta Tk. 7.00 per thousand and for Surakkah
Tk. 3.00 per thousand.) and the premium rate for Buniad borrowers (hard-core) Tk. 5.00 per
thousand for both packages. In case of other loan it will be Tk. 10.

For erapa’fta any borrowers or any earning member of hlsfher family instantly will get Tk.
5,000/~ for enshrouding shroudh shhet during the death. Due to death, if borrowers balance is
above Tk.50,000/- then up to Tk. 50,000/- loan balance will be waived and rest of the balance
amount will be adjusted against savings balance.

For Surakkah borrowers get receive Tk.6,000/- for Seizarian operation at hospital and
Tk.3,000/- for normal delivery. Tk. 6,000/- for Ovary operatlon Tk. 4, 000!— for appendlclm
opera.tlon Tk. 3, 500/- for eye operation.

In addition if business or house is destroy by fire then the loan disbursement amount is less
then Tk.1,00,000/-- will receive Tk.10,000/- and loan disbursement amount is above
Tk.1,00,000/- then receive '{'k 20,000/~ as grant.




xi.

xit.

xiii.

Motorcycle loan

Motorcycle loan can be provided to MF personnel to expedite the field work and project
implementation of CODEC as per policy. The concerned personnel have to be a valid
license holder to avail this loan. The amount of loan, duration of loan, number of
installment etc., is to be decided by the approval committee. The motorcycle has to be
registered under the name of the CODEC.

If any MC holder resigns or retires or terminated before paying all installments, s’/he will
have to hand over the motorcycle to CODEC or s/he may pay all the rest of the
installments, the authority will hand over the motorcycle to the concerned staft. If the staff
pays all the installments, the authority will hand over the motorcycle to the concerned
staff. The cost of providing motorcycle loan to staff is recovered through monthly salary
deductions.

Investment

CODEC was made investment as per the statutory requirement of Donor, Government or
any other authority with the approval of Executive Director in a safe custody. Finance
department and Investment committee will calculate the investment requirement and
report to Executive Director for approval.

Employees’ Provident Fund

CODEC maintains recognized contributory provident fund for its eligible permanent
employees. The fund is operated by the elected Board of Trustee. All confirmed employees
are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription of the fund. CODEC also
contributes equal amount of the employees’ contribution to the fund each month. As on 30
June 2023, the fund balance arrived [BDT 145,572,190} [2021-22 BDT. 130,446,164
Income earned from the investment is credited to the employees’ accounts on a yearly
basis and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co, external Chartered
Accountants Firm.

Employees’ Gratuity Fund

CODEC makes provision for an employee gratuity fund as per CODEC Service Rules, on
the basis of one-two month basic salary for each completed year in employment (based on
last basic salary. Gratuity is disbursed upon retirement or resignation of employees
provided the employee has completed two-year service at the rate of one month’s basic
salary last drawn for each completed year of service. After the employee has completed ten
years uninterrupted service the gratuity is disbursed at the rate of one and half month basic
salary for each completed year, based on the final salary drawn. After the employee has
completed twenty years uninterrupted service the gratuity is disbursed at the rate of two-
month basic salary for each completed year, based on the final salary drawn. As on 30 June
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2023, the fund balance arrived [BDT.172, 610,407] [2021-22 BDT. 150,007,649] Income
earned from the investment is credited to the employees® accounts. This fund is audited by
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co external Chartered Accountants Firm.

Group Insurance Trust Fund

All regular employees and project employees are covered by the CODEC Group Life
Insurance scheme maintained through CODEC Officers and Staff Group Insurance Trust
Fund. The insurance premium will be paid by the respective program/project directly to the
CODEC Insurance Trust Fund.

The insurance will cover the Life and Accidental & Health (Critical illness) of CODEC
employees. The premium rate will be Tk. 7 per thousand against Life Insurance and Tk. 3
per thousand against Accidental & Health (Critical illness) insurance and an aggregated
Tk. 10 per thousand/per year against total package. As on 30 June 2023, the fund balance
arrived [BDT 109,180,378] [2021-22 BDT 102,103,508.] Income earned from the
investment is credited to the fund accounts and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co external Chartered Accountants Firm.

This year CODEC settled insured amount BDT 5,400,000 to the eight employees assigned
nominees.

It is noted that subsequently as per legal advisor suggestion as well as CODEC EC
decision, CODEC Welfare Trust Fund established and under the umbrella of Welfare
Trust Fund Group Insurance, Medical Fund and Special savings fund will be
administering by the individual rules & regulations.

CODEC Medical Fund

CODEC has introduced a medical support scheme for personnel of CODEC. This Scheme
called “CODEC Officers and staff Medical Trust Fund”. All level of staffs may avail this
Scheme by paying fees Tk. 1,250 per year. Against the abovementioned amount,
individual employees (105) claim actual medical treatment cost BDT 3,637,780/- in the
year 2022-2023. As on 30 June 2023, the fund balance arrived [BDT 8,978,873] [2021-22
BDT 9,377,522]. Income earned from the investment is credited to the Fund accounts and
this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co external Chartered Accountants Firm.

CODEC Special Savings Fund

CODEC has introduced a Savings scheme for personnel of CODEC. This Scheme called
“CODEC Officers and staff Savings Trust Fund”. It has been started from July 2017. All
level of staffs may avail this Scheme. Scheme starts from Tk. 500 (multiple) to maximum
Tk.10,000. This scheme will be helpful for family members of staff at the time of family
crisis, in an absence of staff. As on 30 June 2023, the fund balance arrived [BDT
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80,829,441] [2021-22 BDT 61,821,288]. Income earned from the investment is credited to
the employees’ accounts on a yearly basis and this fund is audited by Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co External Chartered Accountants Firm.

Taxation and VAT

As a law-abiding and responsible development organization of Bangladesh, CODEC is
firmly committed to the country as well as community. CODEC contributes to the national
exchequer in the form of income tax and VAT. the performance of the year 2022-23,
CODEC’s contribution to the national exchequer is given below:

Under the income Tax Ordinance (ITO), 1984 as amended, CODEC is subject to taxation
for some of its project’s income and income from other sources like income investment. As
part of the 6 Schedule, Part-A, para-1A of ITO 1984, Income from microfinance activities
is tax exempt. CODEC submits its return for tax for the organization “Community
Development Companies as a whole CODEC and TIN Number is 7620-8658-9705/ circle
25 (Companies), Chattogram.

CODEC assessment is finalized for the year 2022-23 & assessment year 2023-24 against
total income BDT 28,765,212 where CODEC paid BDT 6,986,303. On the other hand, for
the year 2020-21 & assessment year 2021-22 against total income BDT 21,544,702

where CODEC paid tax BDT 5,208,080.

Under the Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991, Vat Registration Number is, for Head
Office BIN: 000306609. As per GOB rules, CODEC deducted and deposited the following
amount to the GOB treasury for the year 2022-23 to 2019-2020:

il i A I 0 ““ , ol
i
01 Value Added Tax 28, 738 ,661 25 133 056
02 Tax Deducted at Source : 13,433,124 13,239,250
03 . | Tax deduction on Salary & others 7,478,112 9,033,155
04 Tax-(jrg Assessment - 6,986,303 5,208,080
‘ Total . 56,636,200 52,613,541

Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist'Financing

CODEC fully comply the guidelines of Prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist
Financing for all the transactions. CODEC made through bank transfer and A/C payee

cheque. A part from Banking channel CODEC does not use any other channel to transfer
money.




Xviii. Cost Sharing Policy'

CODEC is following Cost share policy where applicable and possible. Microfinance
accounts are separated from other development program, thus all cost related to the
program are directly accounted for but some cost of Head Office and Zonal Office which
is incurred for common used such as electricity and house maintenance and vehicle
facilities those costs are allocated on equitable basis and/or uses basis.

xix. Accounting and Management Information System

CODEC is using "Microfin360" software developed by Data Soft Systems Bangladesh
Limited for the Micro Finance Program. This software comprises two modules viz. AIS
(Accounting Information System) and MIS (Management Information system).

Capital expenditure related to software is being amortized based on an amortization
schedule put into effect by the organization. Besides maintenance and other value-added
services, to ensure the software functions as intended and is capable of producing reliable
information, are provided by the vendof subject to a monthly service fee.

HRIS sofiware is used for the total Personnel information of CODEC.

SIMPLY Accounting is used for the individual project/ Training Centers/ Core programs
and consolidation of the total Receipt and Expenditures. We are trying to update a
version of this software to cover up present limitation otherwise we must find new
accounting software for compilation of project-based accounting.

In line with requirement, CODEC is replaced present SIMPLY software and adopted
renown & cloud-based software name QUICKBOOK for the record-keeping & at a
glance result of total consolidation of the FIS. Presently learners are working with
QuickBook and side by side SIMPLY also maintaining to secure all financial data. By
this time learner can know on operation of software. We can be able to get use of
operational and skilled on QB This is now in operation on a trial-and-error method, and
we do hope that from July 2024, we are able to fully be operated in all program &
projects as per our operational methodology.

4.1 General

All financial information presented in Bangladcshz Taka has been rounded off to the nearest
Taka except when otherwise indicated.




5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Nete(s) ] | Taka | | Taka
Property, Plant & Eq'uipmen!
A. Cost
Opening balance 344,109,652 333,249,192
Add: Acquisition during the year 12,902,400 10,860,460
357,012,052 344,109,652
Less:Disposal during the year 12,591 850 -
Closing Balance 344,420,202 344,109,652
B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance 141,328,519 128,262,714
Add:Depreciation charged during the year 15,146,614 13,065,805
156,475,133 141,328,519
Less:Disposal during the year 10,651,097 -
Closing Balance 145,824,036 141,328,519
Written Down Value (_A-B) 198,596,166 20217815133
A Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment is given in Annexure-A
Intangible Asset
A. Cost
Opening Balance 2,635,000 2,400,000
Add:Installation made during the year 120,000 235,000
Total Cost . 2,755,000 2,635,000
Less:Deinstallation made during the year - -
Closing Balance 2,755,000 2,635,000
B- A I | Am"l i
Opening Balance 2,418,124 2,201,249
Add:Charged during the vear 168,398 216,875
2,586,522 2,418,124
Less:Adjusted during the year - -
Closing Balance 2,586,522 2,418,124
Written Down Value (A-B) 1631473 216,876
CODEC p d Ace 1g Software d "Micro Fin 360" for aut ion of fi ial prc of its accounting data in a sys.mmanc

way to ensure required comml in Micro Finance Program. It is amortized/depreciated by using reducing balance method @ 50% in each year.

Capital Work In Progress

Opening balance
Add:Expenditure incurred during the year

Less: Capitalized during the vear
Closing Balance

The amount incured for construction of Central store room located at Barbakund, Chattogram,

Investment with Banks
Opening balance
Add:Addition during the year

Less: Encashment during the year
Closing Balance

A schedule of Investment is given in Annexure-B

2,974,648 2,000,000
- 974,648
2,974,648 2,974,648

s

2,974,648

357,664,928 340,916,119
125,486,921 116,844,694
483,151,849 457,760,813
89,702,404 100,095,885
393,449,445 357,664,928




9.00

10.01

10.02

11.00

Loan Portfolio

Opening Balance
Add:Loan disbursed during the year

Less:Loan Recovered during the year
Closing Balance :

Note(s)

Taka

] 30 June 2023 | ‘ 30 June 2022

Taka

CODEC is operating Loan Portfolio through different loan product which are reflecting on Notes to the Accounts, Ref. 4(iv). and Annexure C.

Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance
Add:Addition duning the year

Less:Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Addition :

CODEC CORE Fund

CODEC Micro Finance Program
CODEC Training Centre , Chattogram
CODEC Training Centre , Patuakhali
CODEC Training Centre , Bagerhat
Total

Adjustment :
CODEC CORE Fund
CODEC Micro Finance Program

Advances

CODEC Fund

CODEC Micro Finance Program
ASPS- 1T

Esho Shikhi

ARMP ( School Feeding)
CP Bashanchar

Shopner Thikana

EPRC

SR

Nature & Life

GFA

CTC-Bagerhat

SMP

CTC-Chattogram

4,566,575,631 3,048,537,977
10,522,399.034 7,524,194,000
15,088,974 665 10,572.731,977
9265586611 6,006,156,346
5,823,388,054 4,566,575,631
5,537,458 5,242,866
10.01 6,699,371 4,400,786
12,236,829 9,643,652
10.02 3,489,540 4,106,194
8,747,289 5,537,458
967,066 538,516
5,200,672 3,382,408
112,048 196,006
201,322 127,245
218,263 156,611
6,699,371 4,400,786
107,133 l 947,066
3,382,407 3,159,128
4SS0 4106194
1,138477 642:495
1L01 37,680,388 27,178,257
58,670,000 3,266,200
222,175 S
20,000 13,000
- 40,000
44,300 .
396,000 547,290
- 220,000
- 14,000
299,045 3
17,000 43,000
. 100,000
- 40,000
98,487,385 32,104,242




11.01 Advances of Micro Finance Program

12.00

13.01

Advance Rent

Advance to Staff

Motoreyele Loan for Manager
BI-Cycle Loan for credit officer
Advance to Enrich project

Advance to AU & Livestock project

Advance to Provin Project
RAISE

Water & Sanitation
Advance for working Progress
Special Loan

Advance to Koishor Project
Advance to PPEPP Project
LRMP '
Advance for SAND Project
Advance for WASH Project
SEP- Beef feterning

SEP- Brnick Construction

Other Receivable

CODEC Fund

Micro Finance Program
ASPS-11

C'P Bashanchar

EMDC

[UMN
CTG-Chattogram
CTC-Patuakhah
CTC-Bagerhat
Unicef CP Project

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank

Cash at Bank
5TD AC
Current AC

Capital Fund
CODEC Fund
Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit)

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Heteo) I | Taka I Taka

1,120,900 985,400
358,500 70,000
7,909 845 6,642,374
633,950 860,800
1,170,858 2,553,239
2,770,294 3,561,770
705,230 311,314

2361,173 -

80,035 -
4,749,763 847,125
945,000 671,000
530,720 673,013
6,021,719 3422788
3,384,653 2,278,520
4,990 654 554
61,702 25865
2,488 811 3,372,920
2382245 247,575
3?|$$0e88 27!178&5?
691,221 100,000
386,328 23,007
77,174,358 97,084 806
- 7,794
1,279,094 10,848
6930115 389,392
- 101,885
598,943 4,650
163,671 21,700
208,100 341,198
87,431,830 9&085:189
Annexure D 1,256,896 1,385,243
13.01 653.188.029 397,819,583
654,444.925 399,204,826
Annexure E 581,244,703 374,254,187
Annexure E 71,943,326 23,565,396
653,188,029 397,819,583
14.01 228,745,318 228,745,318
14.02 1,356,038.633 969,469,073

1,584,783,951

1,198,214,391




14.01

14.02

15.00

16.00

17.00

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Natels) I [ Taka Taka

CODEC Fund
Microfinance Program 182,426,844 182,426,843
CODEC Training Centre, Chattogram 13,426,477 13,426,477
CODEC Training Centre, Patuakhali 14,779,896 14,779,896
CODEC Training Centre, Bagerhat 18,112,101 18,112,102

£ 228,745,318 228,745,318
Microfinance Program

This fund has created from BRS, DANIDA, The Netherland Embassy, CODEC Fund, CODEC IGA Fund, DFID-Bangladesh and ODA-Poast Harvest
Fish Project Since 01 October 1985

CODEC Training Centre, Chattogram

The fund of CODEC Training Centre, Chattogram consists of total fund from DANIDA, CODEC & Other Sources Since 1992

CODEC Training Centre, Patuakhali
The fund of CODEC Training Centre, Patuakhali consists of total fund from DANIDA, CODEC & CODEC own Fund Since 1992

CODEC Training Centre, Bagerhat
The fund of CODEC Training Centre, Bagerhat consists of total fund Stromee Foundation, CODEC SF DLF & CODEC Own Fund from 26 march
2009

Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit)
Opening Balance 969,469,073 758,048,843
Net Surplus/ (Defieit) during the year 450,525 682 246,343,229
Prior year adjustment - 37,668
Depreciation on revaluation surplus 1,564,789 1,639,284
Program Support Expense (24,263,892) (13,400,000)
Transfer to Reserve Fund 15.00 (41,257 019) (23,199.951)
Closing Balance ' ||356I035633 %9!4691073
Reserve Fund
Opening Balance 111,994,994 88,795,043
Add:Addition during the year 14.02 41257 019 23,199,951
153,252,013 111,994,594

Less: Adjustment during the year . -
Closing Balance . 153,252,013 111,994,994

Reserve fund which have been made during the year are created as per Microcredit Regulatory Authority (MRA) Act-2010, Section- 20 based on
Accumulated Surplus of Microfinance Programme,

DANIDA ASPS II Fund

ASPS-II 81,911,781 18,651,795

81,911,781 78,651,795

The above fund received from DANIDA ASPS 11 - (Agriculture Sector Program Support - 11 ) used for CODEC Various program.

Unutilized Donor Fund

Opening Balance 35,636,579 25,761,840
Net Surplus/ ( Deficit) during the year 100,982,816 33,206,609
Fund refund to donor (7.452,869) (24,266,989)
Prior year adjustment 22,609 935,113

Closing Balance 129,189,135 35, 579




18.00

18.01

18.02

Fixed Asset Fund
Opening Balance
Add:Addition during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Fixed Asset Fund - CODEC CORE

Opening Balance
Add:Addition during the year

Less:Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Fixed Asset Fund (Reserve) - Micro Finance Program

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less:Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

PKSF Fund-long term

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less:Transferred to PKSF-short term

Closing Balance

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Note(s) | | Taka i | Taka

73.671.889 77,683,905
18.01 & 18.02 2,012,000 21,000
75.683.889 77,704,905
18.01 & 18.02 4,629,184 4,033,016
71,054,705 73,671,889
4787467 7,160,199
18.00 2,012,000 21,000
6.799.467 7,181,199
18.00 3,064.400 2,393,732
3,735,067 4,787,467
68,884,422 70,523,706

18.00 s 5
68,884 422 70,523,706
18.00 1,564,784 1,639,284
67,319,638 68,884,422

773,154,735

469 983,308

- 491,500,000

773,154,735 961,483,308

65,967,149 188,328,573
707,187,586

773,154,735

The above fund is created by Microfinance Programme with several projects. The projects name and their outstanding balance are outlined helnwi *

PKSF Outstanding Loan:

Jagoron

Agroshor

Buniad

Sahosh

Sammirridi-IGA
Sammurridi-Livelihood
Sammirridi-Asset Creation
Agrosor- MDP

Agrosor-SEP

LRL
Agrosor-MDP-Aditional Fund
Agrosor- Brick Construction
Sammirridi- Probin
Sanitation Loan

PACE

Special Loan MFCE

Special Loan MF
Agrosor-SEP-Common Service
LRL 2nd Phase

Water Loan

RAISE Loan

221,550,000 198,750,000
187,600,000 154,400,000
33,949976 41333309
2,200,000 4,400,000
27,500,000 30,500,000
250,000 50,000
T16,656 249,996
12,000,000 58,300,000
3,000,000 25,000,000
- 24,000,000
32,000,000 22,000,000
21,000,000 28,000,000
- 1,000,000
33,333,332 90,000,000
3,000,000 -
36,000,000 v
3,000,000 -
4,154,288 10,171,430
22,000,000 58,000,000
4,333,334 7.000,000
59,600,000 20,000,000
Tﬂ?,ls’fés& 773.}_._54,735




20.00

21.00

21.01

21.02

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Naeis) I Taka ‘ [ Taka

Fund received from PKSF for the purpose of above projects along with service charge with the following percentage

Jagoron 7.50% 7.50%
Agroshor 7.50% 7.50%
Bumad . 1.00% 1.00%
Sufolon : 7.50% 7.50%
Shahos 0.50% 0.50%
KGF Loan 7.50% 7.50%
IGA Loan 7.50% 7.50%
Livelihood Loan 2.00% 1.00%
Asset Creation 2.00% 1.00%
Agrosor - MDP 7.50% 7.50%
Agrosor - SEP 7.50% 7.50%
Agrosor - MDPAF 7.00% 7.00%
Livelihood Restoretion Loan 5.00% 5.00%

SF Fund-long term

Opening Balance 51,093,752 51,093,752
Add:Received during the year 23.00 15,546,874 -
66,640,626 51,093,752
Less: Transferred to SF-short term 23.00 25,000,000 -
Closing Balance 41,640,626 51,093,752

SF Fund- long term is received by CODEC Microfinance Programme from SF (Stormmee Foundation) as RLF (Revolving Loan Fund) and will be
refunded as per Install Schedule agreed by both CODEC & SF.

Bank Loan 3
Non -current Portion (Note-21.01, 21.02, 21.03,21.04,21.05 & 21.06) 296,345,944 163,809,519
Current Portion (Note-21.01, 21.02, 21.03,21.04,21.05 & 21.06) 324,315,147 236,190,481

__62066L091 400000000
South East Bank & DBBL- Loan Fund ‘

Non -current Portion T
Opening Balance 66,666,664 -
Add:Received during the year 2,602,794 100,000,000
69,269 458 100,000,000
Less: Transfer to DBBL Current Loan 33,263,729 33,333.336
Closing Balance 36,005,729 66,666,664

Current Portion

Opening Balance 33333336 -
Add: Transfer from DBBL Non-current Loan 33,263,729 33,333,336
66,597,065 33333336
Less:Payment made during the vear 33,333,336 -
Closing Balance 33!163!’719 332333!336

Trust Bank Loan Fund
Non -current Portion

Opening Balance 57,142 855 &
Add:Received during the vear 977,633 100, 000_000
58,120,488 100,000,000
Less: Transfer to Trust -Cwrrent Loan 58,120,488 42,857,145
Closing Balance . - 57,142,855

Current Portion

Opening Balance 42,857,145

Add:Transter from Trust Non-current Loan 58,120,488 42 857,145
100,977,633 42.857.145

Less: Pavment made during the year 42,857,144 -

Closing Balance 58,120,489




1103

21.04

2105

21.06

MTB Stimulation Fund
Non -current Portion

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less:Transter to MTB Stimulation Current Loan
Closing Balance

Current Portion

Opening Balance
Add:Transfer from MTB Non-current Loan

Less:Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

One Bank Ltd- Loan Fund
Non -current Portion
Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less:Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

Current Portion

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less: Payment made dyning the year
Closing Balance

NRB Bank Ltd- Loan Fund

MNeon -current Portion

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

]..ess:[’aymeni made during the year
Closing Balance

Current Portion

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less: Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

BRAC Bank Ltd- Loan Fund
Non -current Portion,

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less:Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

Current Portion

Opening Balance
Add:Received during the year

Less: Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

Note(s) | | .w.r::::ozs | JDJ;:::O::
40,000,000 5
& 200,000,000
40,000,000 200,000,000
40,000,000 160,000,000
- 40,000,000
160,000,000
40,000,000 160,000,000
200,000,000 160,000,000
200,000,000
= 160,000,000
100,000,000 .
100,000,000 -
77,249,036 <

22,750,964

50,277,805

50,277,805

50,277,805

200,000,000

200,000,000
93,268,172

106,731,828

63,510,547

63,510,547

63,510,547

250,000,000

250,000,000
119,142,577

130,857,423

119,142,577

119,142,577

119,142,577




22.00

24.00

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Noteé) | [ Taka ‘ | Taka
PKSF Fund-short term
Opening Balance 564,228,560 446,379,161
Add:Received during the year 247,501,913 400,000,000
811,730,473 846,379,161
Less:Paid during the year - 282,150,601
Closing Balance 811,730,473 ﬁns,sw
The above fund is d by Microfi Progr with several projects.
The projects name and their outstanding balance are outlined below:
PKSF Outstanding Loan
Jagoron 213,850,000 167,250,000
Agroshor 155,500,000 97,200,000
Buniad 105,550,000 81,666,665
Sufolon 20,000,000 10,000,000
KGF Sufolon - 40,000,000
Sammimridi-IGA 30,500,000 22,500,000
Sammiridi-Livelihood 300,000 200,000
Sgmmirridi-Asset Creation 533,331 483325
Agrosor- MDP 26,300,000 24 600,000
Agrosor-SEP 19,000,000 36,500,000
LRL 24,000,000 36,000,000
Agrosor-MDP-Aditional Fund 40,000,000 22,000,000
Agrosor- Brick Constraction 20,000,000 10,000,000
Sammirridi- Probin 1,000,000 1,000.000
Sanitation Loan 76,666,668 -
Water Loan 6,833,334 -
RAISE 28,400,000 -
PACE 2,000,000
Special Loan ME 2,000,000 -
Agr-MFCE 4,000,000 -
Shahosh 2,200,000 -
Agrosor-SEP-Common Service 5,097,140 2,828,570
LRL 2nd Phase 28,000,000 12,000,000
811,730,473 564,228,560
SF Fund- Short Term .
Opening Balance 25,546,874 25,546,874
Add: Transferred from long term 20.00 25,000,000 -
50,546,874 25,546,874
Less : Adjustment During the year 20.00 10,000,000 -
Less: Paid During the vear 15,546,874 -
Closing Balance 25,000,000 25 874
Current Account with CODEC Projects
Opening Balance (3.732,761) (11,975,389)
Add:Addition during the vear 128,386,217 158 585615
: 124,653,456 146,610,226
Less: Adjusted during the year 128,396,074 150,342.987
Closing Balance ’EI'MIIGISI IE,'BZITﬁlt




25.00

26.00

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Doteted Taks I | Taka
Members Savings
Opening Balance 1,902,974,204 1,472,314,936
Add:Deposited during the year 531 551 435 430,659,268
2,434,525 639 1,002,974,204
Less: Withdrawal made during the year 19,110 -
Closing Balance 2.4 529 1,902,974,204

Composition of Member Savings:
Member Saving are collected in three different criterias named as Compulsory, Voluntary and Team Savings under Microfi e Programme and
IGA Songlap.

Compulsory
Jagoron 880,305,900 800 671,805
Agrosor 511,027,091 320,585,227
Buniad 31,325,143 32,956,140
IGA 16,128,822 ' 13,418,607
Agrosor-MDP 31,066,141 36,343,790
Agrosor-SEP 19,891,428 16,853,593
RAISE 9,530,033 .
Agrosor-SEP-CB 5,426,992 2,509,188
Agrosor-MDP-AF 17,107,753 12,664 850
! 1,522,309,303 1,136,003,200
Yoluntary
Jagoron 267,870,829 190,687,411
Agrnsor 133,845 469 58,808,813
Buniad 38,570,167 39,002,352
IGA 4025826 2714376
Agrosor-MDP 4,390,832 4252114
Agrosor-SEP 2,946,864 1,520,694
RAISE 2,697,523
Agrosor-SEP-CB 619,171 S LIRT
Agrosor-MDP-AF 2436437 1,731,803
L
Term Savings [ 454,794,108 | | 368,073,220 |
2,434,506,529 1,902,955,094
In Reyular voluntary savings of Microfinance Programme, bers deposit a fixed in a regular weekly basis. Savings account holder can

withdrawn the deposit amount with interest when he/she permanently dropout of the somity. In other hand a loanee member can withdrawn 70% saving
to adjust loan.

Accoants Payable
Opening Balance 68,939,622 70,345,131
Add: Addition during the year 2878 443 54,697,041
71,818,065 125,042,172
Less:Adjusted during the year 24,220,556 56,102,520
Closing Balance 47I59TISD9 &3%6!2
Loan Loss Provision )
Oypening Balance _ 178,155,411 161,390,941
Add: Provision made during the year z 35,712,440 16.764,470
217,867 851 T 178155410
Less: Adjusted during the year Friis . o
Closing Balance : 217,867,851 178,155,411

CODEC is running Loan Loss Provission in a systematic way which is disclosed on Notes to the accounts, Ref. 4{?).




28.00

29.00

32.00

Other Liabilities

Opening Balance
Add:Addition during the year

Less:Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Provision for Income Tax

Opening Balance
Add:Provision for current year tax

Less: Over estimated provision for income tax
Less:Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Provision for Expenses

Opening Balance
Add:Provision made during the year

Less:Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Grants received from Donors :
Project Name ; '
CODEC Fund

Esho Shikhi
SHOPNOJATRA
MAITREE

CP Bashanchar

EMDC

EPRC (UNHCR)
ARMP ( School Feeding)
UNICEF Education Project
SMP

PREDFC .
UNICEF CP Project
Notun Alo

SR

DRC

Nature & Life

URBAN

UCCR

COVID-19

STAB

GFA

EYW

Shopner Thikana

Blue Economy

SAFETI

Service Charges on MF Operation
Micro Finance Program

Donor Name
CODEC CORE FUND
ERIKS - Sweden
ERIKS -Sweden
CODEC CSR Fund
UNICEF

UNICEF

UNICEF

WFP

UNICEF

WFP

MIJF

UNICEF
STROMMEE Foundation
WFP

ICCO Cooperation
UsaiD

UNICEF

OXFAM

ICCO Cooperation
ICCO Cooperation
WFP !
OXFAM

Eniks :

Winrock International
Winrock International

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Mades) i I Taka ‘ | Taka
196,325,916 171,230,539
265,407,432 82,521,995
461,733,348 253,752,534
130,765,761 57,426,618
330,967,587 196,325,916
4,143,891 3,584,420
9,675,941 4,143,891
13,819,832 7,728 311
- 30,996
4,143,891 3,553,424
9,675,941 4,143,801
6,145,170 5,152,832
4,090,517 1,775,268
10,235,687 6,928,100
5,831,627 782,930
4,404,060 6,145,170
65,750,686 55,947,373
47,954,165 -
8,346,158 7,609,694
5 750,000
7,749,984 16,005,147
88,491,991 6,345,779
588,984,425 303,995,042
90,997,666 110,785,478
207,100,911 222,802,487
8,805,003 27,899,787
277422 7,123,229
79,497,685 109,007,900
- 3.236.996
50,535,265 96,000,370
2,418,704 6,631,445
66,861,327 51,398,288
- 8.118.189
7,274,937 11,040,827
- 6,766,419
17,500 .
47,899,557 18,752,178
= 640,500
43,058,070 -
7,907,461 -
- 346,547
—L419.938.017 1071203675
1,196,806,884 757,582,122
L196,306,884_ 757,582,122




33.00 Interest Income

Project Name

CODEC Fund

Micro Finance Program
CTC-Chattogram
CTC-Patuakhali
CTC-Bagerhat ;
Total Interest CODEC:

Doner :

ASPS- 11

CBOs NGOs(MF)
SHOPNOJATRA
MAITREE

SHOPNER THIKANA
EPRC

PREDFC

DRC

COVID-19
1GA-Songlap

STAB

SEEDS

SMART

SAFETI

Nobo-Jatra

Interest Income Other Donor

Grand Total '

Taka

Note(s) J | 30 June 2023 H 30 June 2022

Taka

Donor Name

CODEC CORE FUND

PKSF, DANIDA. SF. CODEC
CODEC

CODEC

CODEC

CODEC CSR Fund
STROMMEE Foundation
ERIKS - Sweden

ERIKS - Sweden

UNHCR

MIJF

1CCO Cooperation

ICCO Cooperation
STROMMEE Foundation
ICCO Cooperation
STROMMEE Foundation
ICCO Cooperation
Winrock International
Winrock International

Interest Income Donor incurred against various Doner fund which will be refundable to the Donor or adjusted as per project documents

34.00 Training Centres operation Income

CTC-Chattogram
CTC-Patuakhali
CTC-Bagerhat

35.00 Other Income
CODEC Fund
Micro Finance Program
ASPS- 11
PREDFC
CTC-Chattogram
CTC-Patuakhali
CTC-Bagerhat

36.01 Other income: MFP

Member Admission Fees
Sale of Pass book

Income from Bricks/Blocks
Recovery of write off loan
Loan Application fee

36.00 Core Operating Program
CODEC Fund

37.00 Micre Finance Program
Micro finance '
ASPS-IT
CBOs NGOs (MF)

1,344,569 2,235,100
19.937.141 19.119.257
202,958 393,965
662,085 710,834
386,534 368,223
22,533,287 22,827,379
19,171 90,303
9951 9,991
35,437 29,648
21,870 19,042
122,937 L
1,008,403 1.096,866
13 9,173
8,910 19,104
- 5,652
40,987 68,200
7,808 16,269
857 729
204 176
5 88,371
18,216 -
1,294,784 1,453,524
— 80T 24280903
1,651,875 3,103,569
7.617.506 4,421,447
5857252 3966938
15,126,633 1L491.954_
5.651.775 5256159
36.01 3,244,280 3771316
6,420 -
. 15,300
153,261 616,184
127212 156,155
95,955 64,740
9.276,903 9,879,854
595.760 550,901
1,022,554 1.019.085
414,578 772310
417913 708,080
793 475 720,940
3,244,280 3,771,316
55,063,117 60,945,972
776.122.338 531.787.240
27386 32,266
13,485 11.499
776,163,209 531,831,005




38.00

39.00

41.00

42.00

43.00

Education Program

Esho Shikhi

MAITREE

EMDC

EPRC (UNHCR)

ARMP

UNICEF Education Project
SMP

URBAN

Shopner Thikana

Rights & Legal Service Program

CP Bashanchar
PREDFC
UNICEF CP Project

Health & Nutrition Program
Notun Alo

Environment & Climllte Change Program
Nature & life

ELNHA

UCCR

Livelihoods/Income Generating Program

SHOPNOJATRA
SR

DRC
COVID-19
1GA-Shonglap
STAB

SEEDS
SMART

GFA

EYW

Blue Economy
SAFETI

Training Centre & Capacity Develop t Pr
CTC-Chattogram

CTC-Patuakhali

CTC-Bagerhat

Cash Generation From Operation

Excess/ (Deficit) of income over expenditure
Adjustment to reconcile Net Income to net Cash:
Depreciation charge

A ization of intangible assets

Loss on disposal of Non Current Assets
Transferred from CBOs NGOs (MF)
(Increase)Decrease in Loan Portfolio

(Increase)/D» in Advance i tax
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances & Prepayments
(Increase)Decrease in Other Receivable
Increase/(Decrease) in PKSF Fund-short term
Increase/(Decrease) in SF Fund- short term
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Account with CODEC Project
1 /(D ) in Members Savings
Increase/{Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Loan Loss Provision
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Income Tax
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Expenses

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Newet2) | Taka | Taka
59,192,238 1,454,538
552,133 612,011
74,120,157 1,037,850
474,498,417 286,385,395
96,335,702 104,285,456
222,474,231 206,842,923
7,611,340 25,386,730
- 10,893,743
36,274,301 -
971,058,519 636,898,646
4,079,643 19,675,488
501,792 8,136,114
80,910,873 107,599,620
85,492,308 135,411,222
- 3,803,251
- 3,803,251
68,129,612 61,348,962
690 1,300
11,130,459 6.337,738
79,260,761 67,688,000
8,001,877 8,627,722
45,089,448 93,257,619
2,663,509 4,996,547
- 6,670,367
20,212 14381
7,732 31,089
1,409 649
1,410 1,902
54,825,010 22,352,495
3,068 3,211,939
8,035,811 .-
- 452,395
N 5 | TH——, £ -~ ) X 118
3,593,515 3,624,026
6,609,897 5,187,454
5,087,293 4,385,652
15,290,705 13,197,132
551,504,967 279,549,840
5.00 15,146,614 13,065,805
6.00 168,398 216,875
5.00 1,940,753 .
3,532 )
9.00 (1,256,812,423) (1.518,037,654)
10.00 (3.209,831) (294,592)
11.00 (66,383,143) (1,644,237
12.00 10,653,450 (12,394,765)
22.00 247,501,913 117,849,398
23.00 (546,874) &
24.00 (9.857) 8,242,625
25.00 531,532,325 430,659,268
26.00 (21,342.113) (1,405,510)
27.00 39,712,440 16,764,470
28.00 134,641,671 25,095,377
29.00 5,532,050 559,470
30.00 (1,741,110) 992,338
188,292,761 (640,781,292)




Annexure-A
Community Development Centre (CODEC)

Property, Plant & Equipment
As at 30 June 2023
A.Cost
Amount in Taka
Cost y . o
Opening Bal = Closi Opening Bal i mp,\d h::.a Closi o
Particulars Pening BAIANCEAS|  Revaluation | Addition During | Disposal During ostng pening BAIANCE| Charged During jus o Value as at 30
at dniini e she Yiéar the Year Balance as at 30 as at the Year During Balance as at 30 June, 2023
01 July 2022 ey June, 2023 01 July 2022 the year June, 2023 :
Land and Land Development 33,192,394 - 200,265 - 33,392,659 - - - - 33,392,659
Building 112,004,165 - 672,450 - 112,676,615 62,550,303 6,022,865 . 68,573,168 44,103,447
Fumiture & Fixture 9,669,246 - 2,816,493 148,285 12,337,454 5,956,321 899,927 51,986 6,804,262 5,533,192
Office/Electrical Equipment 13,769,140 - 2,111,128 293,946 15,586,322 8,730,493 893,798 77,253 9,547,038 6,039,284
Motor Vehicle 43,666,475 - 4,500,000 - 48,166,475 27,959,597 3,940,250 - 31,899,847 16,266,628
Computer & Acccessories 11,379,725 - 2,602,064 1,661,460 12,320,329 6,144,564 1,828,725 1,085,164 6,888,125 5,432,204
‘Total 30 June 2023 [ 223,681,145 | - | 12,902,400 | 2,103,691 | 234,479,854 111,341,278 1 565 1,214,403 123,712,440 110,767,414
Total 30 June 2022 | 206,217,685 | - | - | 10,860,460 217,078,145 93,257,193 13,065,805 2,428,806 106,322 110,755,147
B.Revaluation surplus
luatio A iati
‘ Reval ua‘ . n surplus i : ccumulated i}eprtﬂ:mon [ w
Particulars Opening Balance as Revibuation Addl.l'loll Dclefhn Closing Opening Balance Char.ged Adjllfhd Closing Value as at 30
at during the veks During During Balance as at 30 as at ‘ During During Balance as at 30 June, 2023
01 July 2022 Lo the year the year June, 2023 01 July 2022 the year the year June, 2023
Land and Land Develop 77,629,500 - - - 77,629,500 - - - - 77,629,500
Building 26,373,136 - - 636,925 25,736,211 11,532,290 1,462,286 418,924 12,575,652 13,160,559
Furniture & Fixture 5,038,076 - - 2,251,558 2,786,518 4,294,551 29,602 1,974,121 2,350,032 436,486
Office/Electrical Equig 2,258,368 - - 1,639,758 618,610 2,073,818 - 1,498,607 575211 43399
Vehicle/Motorcycle « - - - - = 3 5 R -
Computer & Acccessories 9,129,427 - - 5,959,918 3,169,509 8,434,649 69,162 5,545,042 2,958,769 210,740
Total 30 June2023 | 120,428,507 | - | - 10,488,159 | 109,940,348 | ___ 26,335,308 | 1,561,050 | 9,436,694 18,459,664 91,480,684
Total 30 June 2022 | 127,031,507 | - | . | - | 127,031,507 | xﬂ" 521 - | - | 35,005,521 | 92,025,986 |
C.Cost plus Revaluation Surplus (A+B)
— Cost plus:;::::ahnn surplusm : — — Accumulated Depreciation — Written
Particulars pening Balance 351 Revaluation iy - o Penitg 41| Charged During |Dispossed Assets| bz, o o
at E During During Balance as at 30 as at S Balance as at 30
during the year 7 the Year Depreciation June, 2023
01 July 2022 the year the year June, 2023 01 July 2022 June, 2023
Land and Land Develop 110,821,894 - 200,265 - 111,022,159 B - - - 111,022,159
Building 138,377,301 - 672,450 636,925 138,412,826 77,132,059 7,485,151 418,924 84,198,286 57,264,006
[Furniture & Fixture 14,707,322 - 2,816,493 2,399,843 15,123,972 10,422,550 929,529 2,026,107 9,325,972 5,969,678
Office/Electrical Equipment 7 z 2,111,128 1,933,704 16,204,932 10,818,270 893,798 1,575,860 10,136,208 6,082,683 |
Vehicle/Motorcycle 43,666,475 - 4,500,000 - 48,166,475 27,959,597 3,943,984 - 31,903,581 16,266,628
Computer & Acccessories 20,509,152 - 2,602,064 7,621,378 15,489,838 14,996,043 1,894,153 6,630,206 10,259,990 5,642,944
Total 30 June 2023 - 12,902,400 12;591;:;50 | sam;m 141,328,519 [ 15,146,615 | 10,651,097 | 145,824,037 202,248,098
Total 30 June 2022 333,249,192 [ - 10,860,460 - | 344,109,652 128262 714 13,065,805 - 141,328,519 202,781,133

*Microfinance program carried out revaluation as on 30 June 2016 and the revaluation work done by M/s. Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered Accountants and submitted report on 04 december 2016 against which there was an upward revaluation of
Tk 59,381,461




Community Development Centre (CODEC)

Fixed Deposit Receipts

Annexure-B

As at 30 June 2023
: 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Project Name Nameof the Bank Amount in Taka | Amountin Taka

Badss Bind Exim Bank Ltd. 3,024,415 2,887,214
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 17,876,717 17,143,755

. Sub Total i '20,9012132 20,036,969

AB Bank Lid 49,580,822 79,725,279

BRAC Bank Lid. 2,293,495 -

Dhaka Bank Limited 4,753,906 4,627,341

Exim Bank Ltd. 18,040,638 14,993,389

Mo Eliince Janata Bank Limited‘ : 9,893,908 5,482,743
Program (FDR) Mutual Trust Bank Limited 33,920,925 28,203,566
Savings NRB Bank Ij,td' 15,037,367 10,018,493
One Bank Limited - 1,197,950

Sonali Bank Limited 1,227,743 1,179,287

South East Bank Ltd 17,467,001 12,396,290

Standard Bank Ltd 25,595,247 24,193,559

Trust Bank Ltd 12 679,1 69 12,] 86,297

'Sub Wotal|] . o aq0 221 11T 4204193

BRAC Bank Ltd. 37,694, 178 -

City Bank Limited 5,000,000 -

Exim Bank Lid. - 11,282,462
T Janata Bank Limited 2,398,538 6,10 1’523.

Program (FDR)- Mmual Trust Bank Limited 39,832,151 38,481,338}

Reseive Fiiid NRB Bank Ij,td. 31,595,085 -
One Bank Limited 10,420,420 6,372,075

Sonali Bank Limited - 27,097,345

South East Bank Ltd 13,598,818 10,096,164

CTC-Chattogram

Trust Bank Ltd

First Secun‘ry lslaml Bank Ltd.

15 860 612

15,149,178

4,057,420

CTC-Patuakhali

South East Bank Ltd

Prime Bank Litd. 4,052,509 3,951,740

AB Bank Ltd 6,773,980 6,457,497

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. 2,525,132 2,453,371

Exim Bank Ltd. 440,077 418,770

Janata Bank Limited 1,614,572 1,533,086
2,062,{}{}4

C.TC 3 Bagerhat

1,993,247




Commumity Devebapment Cmtre (CONRC)

Macrofinamre Progras:
Seatement of Luan Fortfodin
Aon w30 June BIZY

Awmedunt b BOT
Particatar Sugrn Lown | Agrusoe Lown | Bunied Lown | Sutoton o | wstst | vivdiness | sanos s W ot Rttt L cutpoarnSE | sgonsae AP | Agrmor-sp | ATTEMBE: | Acrue SEF A?SE::" il ITTENTIN Bl Y LKL i) Sume 30,3023

pening Tkance LIS DL 1012006 22.068,53 3 24008 LT Shadm ek WSS 19I6T C LIMS l4s14ns0 AT ALAEAS FLOLI 47,003 1762367 14,600,907 24000 50000 14231191 178057202 2.568,910.800
J“::“ﬂ:‘t'“"“' SAMLEMON  LEMIGNOM TR a0 ATASLOON  STITEANN 08,000 5,461,000 L0 LASA 960000 = WeHUSOON 13ST6LG00 15T4E000 25,483,100 90000 iz 1,646,000 [S.S95000 15842000 4,000 1,256 000 100,532,395 500

LN AT NN STITEOM ¥I00s BIMOIT ARATLAM LMOILNI ATESED 92T LATOSKD ST 2EEI004  IGSISLMY ALTRIM 13174093 aa7307 7,308,907 16100 1SS0 14298, 191 DTN ISARENIZI0N
Lot Lo Bsionired SN LSIETIN GAIETE AT Al SILIN MIEW WM 12693M Wi I alekans 428,200 M0 a0aen R368.1T1 500807 1840 10

TAMITLTIO . L2SNI6SAN Ll namser  LMTAE  MEae LULGT O EARLMEY AN 1963 19ReTD T BT H29% w0 w362027 V3,75 asaran s [reree 0257477 T2 107841 056
Add Lo, (djemtment GRIAT) (BAESNG Q9WERN) (6N (eI 6 LSS MISIN EUNANT)  (MLIM) SR pI) (MBI (2143.390) (a0, (196895) (49510 (119,423) (RIS (e BT

SGLIIAN  LIZAMSIES IaSAT LI LE TR TRTNY R T P TN lseld L3LLM NI 12T ez e e BT 1748 Lt 197262 233n400 s34 RECTH a5 1213242 L321.609.189
Lass: Writien CoT i : e & # A 2 i . . =L . - - . . - o =2 - = = = e =
Loan wtetaniling AOGLMOMY  LEMONE 134R84334 204 MLIE Tams S LWL W6 12672 IS 2639 SAe 1T St L9T1363 308,000 sl 1,300,087 asn 324 20,680,109
Abaement of Joan lom . - - . - - - - - - . - - . - - - - - - - - - -
reserve
Net boun sutsianding SOGLMIAL  LILLNE IS4 WSOI ILINMS 322004 WL MRS SO LWL K6 12T LRz LLETUETE R rovhpen 1 free Lamas 233840 Y 13m0 s [LRTERTH SATLASY, 1M
oo el vmgsmo | ysamimee | Lmeimame |oieamoos | osiameoos | acuzoon | rzsoowoso | enswoen | oamawsow | zeseseo | ossasco | wssmeee | rsamssow | assezeon | maemem | srmom sonzoon | maseom ERTEVTY EENTIEETY | EEETRITTRY EFTETEIY Rt
Nt o oun this yess 1837 .82 wi 250 . @ w 2ok 1613 161 ’ . 1207 wi w1 1 1 ” ™ 4 a5 ] ™ 167,568
Nt of bue Comulative 1.409.766 192148 s 179 e az wm 7190 0 It bl soi 1138 1499 nr 15 05 1391 wos a7 s 3.362 1917228




Annexure-D

Community Development Centre (CODEC)
Project wise Cash in Hand

As at 30 June 2023

St z 4
No. Program Name Project Name Amount in Taka

1 Core Operating Program _|CODEC Fund — : |

2 : Micro Finance Program 1,237,223

3 Micro Finance Program | ASPS-11 .

4 CBOs NGOs (MF) -

5 Esho Shikhi -

6 Shopnojatra -

1 Education Program MAITREE Z

3 CP Bashanchar -

9 EMDC 5
10 Shopner Thikana 1,085
11 EPRC (UNHCR) 9,418
12 ARMP ('School Feeding) 8,532
13 ) ) UMN = 509
1 Rights f;c Legal .Serlwce SMP i
15 o PREDFC ' -
16 Unicef Cp Project ) =
17 Notun Alo : %
18 | Health & Nutrition Program e .
19 ' DRC .
20 Environment & Climate N aturc & life ' )

Change Program _

23 . ELNHA . &
24 UCCR -
25 COVID-19 -
26 IGA- Shonglap -
27 STAB -
28 SEEDS -
29 SMART -
30 GFA Project 129
31 EYW -
32 " |Nobojatra -
33 SAFET} -
34 | T T — CTC-Chattogram 5
35 m[;';:’jop:e; Progf::'ty CTC-Patuakhali ;
36 CTC-Bagerhat -

‘ ' Total _1 ;256,896




Community Development Centre (CODEC)

Project wise Cash at Bank
As At 30 June 2023

Annexure-E

Program and Project wise Bank Name & A/C Number

Amount in BDT

CIA Total
|Program Name: Core Operating Program (A)
|Project Name: CODEC Fund
Janata Bank Lid, (A/C-065) 72,036 - 72,036
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid {A/C-463) 16,996,525 3 16,996,525
Bank Asia Ltd-{A/C-147) 246,725 . 246,725
AB Bank Limited; &/C - 430 9,665,993 - 9,665,993
Sub Total (A) 26,981,279 - 26,981,279
Program Name: Micro Finance Program (B)
Project Name: Micro Finance (HO)
Agrani Bank Lad {A/C'S-20) 226,046 226,046 |
Bank Asia Lid (A/C'S-207) 154,544 E 154,544
|BRAC Bank Lid. AC No. §TD-2022995990001 667,576 - 667.576
City Bank Lid. AC No. §TD-1222940577001 99,689 - 99,689
Dhaka Bank Lid. A/C No:STD-1362- 104 60,528 00 60528 |
Dutch la Lid -{A/C'S-522}) 104,973 R6S - 104,973 869 |
Lid -{A/C'S-534) 12,133, 386| - 12,133,386 |
Exim Bank Lid {A/C'S-141732) ' 258,031 - 258,031 |
Janata Bank Ltd (A/C'S-23) 129111 - 129.111
Mutual Trust Bank Lid (A/C NO: 0086-13 10000001234) LR54311 : 1854311
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd (A/C NO: 1310000002242 104,048 - 104,048
Mutual Trust Bank Lid, AC No: CA-008602 1 1-00010 1,433,566 - 1.433 566
|Mutual Trust Bank Lid, AC No: SND-0086-13 L0001 14532 30,064,206 - 30,064,206
Mutual Trust Bank Lid, AC No: SND-13 10000002644 - 32,547,237 - 32,587,237
Mutual Trust Bank Lid., (A/C No: SND-0086-0320000420) 62388 - 62 388
Mutual Trust Bank Lid | (A/C No: STD-0R6-0320000-411) 15.045,048 - 15,045 048
NRB Bank Lid. AC No: SND-201 1030099877 275,688 - 275,684 |
NRB Bank Lid, AC No: SND-201 1030103216 956,580 - 956,580
One Bank Lid AC No. STD-0671020007268 469349 = 469,349 |
Pubali Bank Ltd -{A/C'S-456) 105,800 - 105,800 |
i Bank Lid {A/C'S-55) 178,178 - 178.178
Sonali Bank Ltd. AC No: §TD-72 125,290 - 125290
Southeast Bank limited STD-0047 131000005 1% 507,081 - 50T 081
Trust Bank Ltd, AC No: CA-0050-02 10004583 446,274 - 446,224 |
Sub Total 102,917,774 = 201.917,774
| Project Name: Micro Finance (Chattogram)
Bank Asia Ltd, AC No: STD-03836-000145-151 BED.312 - BR0312
AC No: STD-ION3R36156 1,237,608 - 1,237 608 |
Global Islami Bank Ltd, AC Ne: STD-1130000003776 1,137,311 1137311
Sonali Bank Ltd, AC Mo STD-1210402000128 1,461,539 - 1 461,539
Gilobal lslami Bank Ltd, AC No: STD-1111000019183-156 1,088,173 - 1,088,173
Pubali Bank Lud (A/c's No: 1926 102.008660) - 1.013,574.00 1013574
Pubali Bank Lid, AC No: 5TD-19261028701 1,153,832 . 1,153 832
United Commercial Bank Ltd A/C : CD-1741301000000040 - 493,164 493 164
United Commercial Bank Ltd, AC No: STD-742301 000000258 806,782 - K06, TR
Pubali Bank Ltd, AC No: STD-1926 10204 3.785 - T8RS
Global Islami Bank Lid. AC No: STD-111 1000024185 252 - 252
United Commercial Bank Lid  (A/C N CD- 177230 100000 1 58) - 1,564 441 1,564,441
Agrani Bank Lid, AC No - 02 0000 B754 888 - 165 ' - 3,085 160 3085, 160
Agrani Bank Ltd. AC No: 02.0000.5845 601-163 = 174,396 174,396
Janata Bank Ltd, AC No: 006000.4060.395- 158 - 732404 732,404
Janata Bank Lid, AC Mo. STD-0100226971810 B4 811 - B4 811
Global 1slami Bank Ltd, AC No: 5TD-0113-00040- 3560-153 1,540,241 - 1,540,241 |
Pubali Bank Lid, AC No: 1926.102.008651- 157 - BO96 173 B96,173
Pubali Bank Ltd, AC No: 4197102000600 460,791 - 460,791
Pubali Bank Ltd, AC No: 419,790, 100.5600- 152 - 928 355 928 355
IR:ali Bank Ltd, AC No : 14200.240000 10- 164 - 207,138 Zﬂ?.l:‘_’l_1
Rupali Bank Ltd, AC No : 1537024000009 - 166 - 1062217 1,062,217
Sonali Bank Lid AC No: 121.033000.367-156 1,585 - 1,585
Sonali Bank Ltd, AC No : 1213110000004 - 161 - 1,723,763 1.723.763
Sonali Bank Lid, AC No: 121.0360000.42- 154 - 1,000,925 L (M0 925
Sonali Bank Lid, AC No: 1213803000009 1,257 - 1,257
Union Bank LTD STD-057 121 00:{30322-167 1,019.916 - 1019916
United Commercial Bank Lid, AC No: STD-772301000000216 163,438 - 163 438
Bank Asta (A/c No: 4536000088) 1,224,731 o 1224731
Dutch- Bangla Bank Limited -AC-129.120 2787 CZ-01 - 1,062,791 1.062.791
Agrani Bank Lid, AC No: STD-020001 7598683 490,630 - 490,630
Rupali Bank Ltd. AC No: STD-1420024000014 ' 1,242 544 - 1,242 544
Agrani Bank Lid, AC No: STD-02000175%6211 748,182 - 748182 |
Union Bank LTD STD-571210000434 4,723 - 4.723
|Rupali Bank Ltd, AC No: STD- 1537024000010 636,925 - 636925
Sub Total 15389 368 13.944.501 19,333 869
Project Name: Micro Finance (Noakhali)
Sonali Bank Ltd. AC No: CA-3804202000849 ' 812,032 12032
Sonah Bank Lid, - K12 K12
lemamile Bank Ltd AC No. 1131000047817 739,829 - 739829




Community Development Centre (CODEC)

Project wise Cash at Bank
As At 30 June 2023

Amount in BDT

Program and Project wise Bank Name & A/C Number
. STD CiAa Total
Bank Asia Lid. AC No: (002633000376 - 666,087 656.087
Sonali Bank Lid. AC No : 38220010003 19-226 - 626,349 626.349
Sonali Bank Lid. AC No : 380420000064 1 - §19.934 £19.934
la Bank. AC no: 1521200001648 1.961.326 - 1.961.326
Sonali Bank Lid, AC No : 3819002000475-229 - 5922 5922
Mercantile Bank Lid. AC No. 1131000054961 392 . 392
Pubali Bank Ltd, AC No : 3104102000139 1,812,062 - 1,812,062
Pubali Bank Ltd, AC No - 3104102000240 349 - 349
Dutch Banglo Bank Ltd. AC No: 1521200001688 1,430 = 1,430
Sonali Bank Lid AC No: CA-38 190020000570 * 732,223 151103
Sonali Bank Ltd AC No: CA-3805933000529 E 403,831 403,831
Sonali Bank Lid. AC No: CA-3805902000872 - 738,726 T48.726
Dutch Bangla Bank. AC no: 2501200000069 675,662 - 675,662
Dutch Bangla Bank, AC no: 2501 200002042 4439 = 4439
Sonali Bank Lid. AC No: 3819033000705 - 48.607 48.607
Sonali Bank Ltd, AC Mo 3819002000577 - 1,758 1.755
Dhakn Bank Ltd AC No. 0911500000418 1.039.357 - 1039357 |
Dhaka Bank Lid. AC No. 0911500000858 655 - 655
Rupali Bark Ltd. AC No: 251902 4 450,797 - 450,797
| AC No: 3 | 726,847 726,847
Dutch Bangla Bank, AC no: 1661200001934 1,529,305 - 1,529,305 |
Dutch Bangla Bank. AC no: 1661200002290 774,566 = 774,566
Sonali Bank Lid. AC No: 3806733000544 - 503,353 503,353
Sonali Bank Ltd. AC No: 3806702000383 - 1.924 1.924
Sonali Bank Lid. AC No: 3822403000049 - 4,378 4378
Southeast Bank limited STD-0013 100000062 1.254.692 - 1,254,692
418,885 - 418,885
Southeast Bank limited STD-011813 234 1.363.703 - 1,363,703
Sub Total 12,027,449 6,162,780 18,190,229
[Project Name: Micro Finance (Laxmipur)
DBBL 2091201703 493337 493,337
Sonali Bank 3903110000027 938,248| 938,248
Sonali Bark (wash) 3903202001005 1,730 1.730
Rupali Bank 27090200000506 1,756,424 1,756,424
Rupali Bank 339,727 330.127
Rupali Bank (Wash) 2709024000014 4425 4425
lSomli Bank 200000566 1242991 1.242.991
I_Smmli Bank (wash) 3007302000646 3,939 3939
|Sonali Bank 110000005 791,300] 791,390
Souali Bank (wash) 3907302000646 4,190 4.190
Sonali Bank | 10000005 338,759 338.739
Sonali Bank (wash) 3904003000015 4,420 4420
Sonali Bank | 10000004 1,822 886 1.822.886
Sonali Bank (wash) ¥ 1 i 973,618] 973618
Sonali Bank 39061 10000010 229975 - 229975
MTBL 0501-0320000159 1,595,438 - 1.595.438
MTBL (Wash) 1310000100976 192,955 192,955
DBBL 209.120.1584 472,853 472853
DBBL (Wash) 2091200002220 6217 6217
Sonali Bank 3902200001322 - 778,793 778,793
|Sonali Bank (wash) 3002402000455 199.878 199878
DBBL 2091200001675 463,106 463,106
DBBL (Wash) 2091200002214 479,187 479.187
DBBL 2091 200001662 1,056,622 1,056,622
DBBL (Wash) 2091200002235 226,456 229.456
Junata Bank 10076861115 1283 084 1,283.084
MTBL 0501-0320000- 168 25,535 25535
Junata Bank {Wash) 100227018628 5,984 5.9%4
Agrant Bank Lid 0200017785530 1,340,036 1,340,036 |
Agrani Bank Lid (Wash) 0200018760993 414,752 414.752
Souali Bank 3910001012427 1,066.865 1,066,865
Sonali Bank (wash) 3910703000099 1,056,526 |.u,<6_szT
. 1,830,539 1,830,539
Bank Asia (Wash) 60236000015 205,391 205,391
Bank Asia 60936000010 57.276| 57276
Bank Asia (Wash) 60936000021 566,826/ 566,826 |
Pubali Bank 2125901004660 915,423 915,423
Pubali Bank (wash) 2125102197 840,339/ £40.339 |
Janata Bank 10076861026 491,209] 491,209
MTBL 05010320000 6,074 6074
Jannta Bank (Wash) 100227040216 B8 1,042 8B1.042
Bank Asia 6036000138 526,090 $26.090
Bank Asia (Wash) 6036000144 744,326 744,326
Sub Total 20,509,942 6,167,939 26,677,881
Project Name: Micro Finance {Barishal}







































































































